Betina Wettengel

Consult

Contact.: +45 6056 4958

betina@wettengel.dk



Profile

Professional profile:

Professionally skilled and dedicated project manager with many years of experience in the electronics- and manufacturing production industry.

The consultant holds strong skills in project implementation in all project phases, process optimization, optimal customer satisfaction and is an experienced user of the most widely used MS Project, Office, and ERP tools.

The project manager has a broad background, from R&D developing electronics flowmeter controller, designing DFMEA, building prototypes and execution in production using PFMEA. LEAN implementation in both production and administration. Quality handling with 8D reports, securing 0-defect, support audit ISO9001. Broadly technical skilled, commercial insight, LEAN approach to quality and flow production, project, and process optimization. Furthermore, management skills from production, maintenance, logistic and warehouse.

Personal profile:

The consultant is dedicated and proactive and able to quickly familiarize herself with the new, complex problems and come up with useful solutions. She is flexible and adapts easily to new environments and work processes.

The consultant works structured and has a good eye for details. She takes pride in meeting deadlines, is outgoing and works well both alone and in teams.

The consult value collaboration across the organization. Are analytical skilled, structured, and open minded to tasks and challenges. Can translate strategy into concrete action and have eye for details in a project plan, were both tasks and team members are equally important to reach the goals. She is ready to go the extra mile to secure the right communication and team spirit. Well-being and good working environment are very important for her, to support the culture in the department.

Experience

2021 Company: SIEMENS Gamesa Aalborg

Project: Substitute for project manager

Role: DIS freelance Consult

The project consisted of coordination and follow up on budget and plans, prepare presentations to stakeholder meetings, solve issues, and identify risk and make mitigation plans. Create monthly reports, ad hoc task, and optimization of processes in project execution, further develop the use of MS-Project plans. Being team player and coach project team.

2020 Company: Nexus

Project: Substitute for technical manager Role: Interim Manager – 4 months

The Interim project consisted of coordination and planning of resources, optimization of processes in project execution, further develop the use of MS-Project plans with resource overview, competence development for teams of 15, including 3D draftsman, technical assistants, and project manager, follow up on budget.

The job consisted of managing and developing 2 team managers, optimize logistic and material flow processes, customer support and follow up on budget. In addition, continue the LEAN journey and implementation.

2017 - 2018 Company: LM Wind Power a GE Renewable Energy

> Role: **Customer Quality Manager**

The consultant worked with implementation and internal training of APQP4Wind. Developing internal standard for APQP4Wind in Business Management System. Facilitate customer audits on factory in Poland with Tüv. Optimize business processes for customer quality handling. She was in close contact with global customers and colleagues, to coordination quality follow up on audit deviations.

The consultant also participated in the global network for diversity and sustainability, aims to create more focus on UN global goals.

The consultant primarily worked with projects for securing quality and customer satisfaction and participated in the cross functional customer team, with sales, R&D and after sales service.

2014 - 2016 Company: **BB Electronics A/S** Role: **Project Manager**

> The consultant worked with the NPI, design of new products and prototypes. She obtained great experience in working with audit planning and execution on global projects. Ensure the economy is complied with in relation to offers. Coordination across the organization and follow up with customer on project plans. Optimal customer care according to and align expectations. Project management throughout the process from initial technical documentation available prior to transfer to operation.

> The consultant worked with SMD, HMD, box assembly, test, package, and transfer of test equipment from subcontractor and run-in with customer in a development project. The consult was responsible for transfer product from the customer's supplier in China to DK, run-in of product in robot cell and relocation of customer robot and construction of production cell. She supported customer in product development, start-up of prototype production and transfer product to China (Including 12 days in China for run-in and audit with the customer). Furthermore, coordinates expansion of robotic automation equipment.

2013 Company: **Danfoss Power Electronics A/S**

> Role: **Technology Manager**

The consultant was responsible for management of 12 employees' engineers / technicians in electronic production, substitute for the factory manager and follow up on CAPEX applications / budget. She secured the daily LEAN follow-up in board meetings and going to Gemba, quality assurance, coordination with sub supplier and planning for maintenance of production equipment was also included in her responsibility tasks. Ensure technological development of production of 7 SMD lines, Odd Shape, print cutter, selective soldering in HMD, assembly flow in cells together with her teams.

2012 Company: A2B Sønderborg

> Role: Project consultant - 5 months.

The consultant was counselling of unemployed in job search process, teaching CV and job ready modules. Support for company internship and help with job openings.

2007 - 2011 OJ Electronics A/S Company: Role:

Production Manager

The consultant was responsible for 60 employees in 4 production teams, 8 in warranty and repair team, 7 employees supporting material flow from stock and shipping department. Her focus was LEAN implementation and training in VSA, 5S, Kaizen and Kanban. Supported by production assistant and technical department, she secured making budget and follow-up on BSC and KPI weeklv.

The consultant held the position Chairman of the safety organization.

2004 - 2007 Company: Sønderborg Job Centre

Role: Project Manager

The consultant implemented LEAN in administration, coordinated task and resources within daily activation projects of the municipal workshop.

1987 - 2004 Company: Danfoss (Sauer-Danfoss) Nordborg

Role: Production manager, Logistics- and Quality coordinator, R&D

assistance, electronic mechanic.

The consultant has many years' experience with change management on the strategic, tactical, and operational production level. She was trained in LEAN implementation and follow-up able to "Train the trainer", her talent is within quality, product and process development and optimization. The consult has a good toolbox, from both managerial and specialist positions – PD/MUS, APV, KPI, FMEA, SPC, EMC.

Education

2015 Diploma in Management, VIA University College Århus"

1990 Electronic mechanic, Danfoss Nordborg

Courses & certificates

2018 Lead auditor ISO9001

Bureau Veritas

In addition to strong quality skills as a project- and production manager, the education has given the consultant seven quality management principles. 1) Customer focus primary to meet customers' requirements and strive to exceed customer expectations. 2) Leadership. 3) Engagement of people. 4) Process approach. 5) Improvement. 6) Evidence-based decision making. 7) Relationship management. The Lead auditor training is much more then audit planning and execution.

2017 APQP4Wind Specialist training

DNV GL

With a Specialist training the consultant understands APQP4Wind process, knowledge of the framework, the requirements, and tools. In addition to train and to understand how to use and apply the tools in practice. Main content: PPAP, FMEA, SPC, MSA

2012 PRINCE2 foundation

2010 Six Sigma Green Belt

Language skills

	Spoken	Written	Read
Danish	Native	Native	Native
German	Conversational level		
English	Expert	Expert	Expert

Skills

Tools Auto-CAD Former expert

MS-Project Very experienced

ERP SAP, XAL

Experienced